Georgetown South Community Council, INC Board of Trustees' Meeting Minutes October 10, 2023 at 6pm at the Georgetown South Community Center

Date:	10/10/2	2023		Start Tin	ne:	6:07 pm	L	End 7	Time:	7:21 pm	
Board Workshop		X			Community		X				
					Meeting						
Board Attendance											
Friday Pamie (George	X	Patric ¹	k Simpson	X	Brook		e ,	A	David	X
						Dela	Rosa			McKennett	
Jose G	avidia		A	Joyce Cart	ter		X		Natal	ia Soto	A

Staff and Community Members Present
Lieutenant Marcus Hyde
Officer TJ Rodriquez
Doris Serpa, Office Manager
Conrad Runion, 19631

Item	Report	Pag						
A.	Attendance and Roll Call of Board Members							
	□ David McKennett □ Friday Pamie-George □ Brook Rice Delarosa □ Natalia Soto □ Jose							
	Gavidia □ Patrick Simpson ⊠ Joyce Carter							
B.	Minutes: All minutes current through October 2023.							
C.	Police Report							
	Crime in Georgetown South 2022 – 2023							
	1. Police Report: I am not including the actual 20-page police report because it is mostly							
	about parking violations, just the same as every month. Other important activities are noted below.							
	2. Report on Activity at 9702 Grant Ave via Lieutenant Hyde (in person) or CVO							
	Rodriquez will be present to discuss CVO programs. Lieutenant Hyde reported that he							
	has been promoted and will be leaving the Georgetown South community to be replaced							
	by Sergeant Luis Armas. He also reported on the progress, or lack thereof, at 79702. The							
	police department has not yet been able to meet with the family who lives there to try							
	and work out a resolution. The PD is working with the Commonwealth's Attorneys'							
	Office to try an innovative solution for that property.							
	3. CVO Rodriquez reported that he is back in Georgetown South replacing CVO Brown.							
	He also reported that there are two youth programs co-led by the MCPD that are up and							
	running. They are Badges for Baseball Fall and Girls on the Run.							
	4. CVO Rodriquez reported that the City PD won a VA Municipal League award for their Parent E3 series. One of the judges highlighted that their program was simultaneous in							
	Spanish and English and while the officer did not say this, the simultaneous translation							
	was entirely the brainchild of the Georgetown South office staff. Officer Rodriquez							
	asked that everyone be patient with the youth of the current police department.							
	5. Resident Conrad Runion complained about people not getting parking tickets that							
	should and he blames overcrowding. He also thinks that vehicles should be towed even							
	if they get and pay their parking tickets once they receive a certain number. Lieutenant							
	Hyde told the resident to just call in his street name at night so that the community does							
	not get blanketed with tickets.							

Streets	Units	Compliance	violations	Extension
Aspen Pl.	74	61	4	9
Beech Pl	62	51	4	7
Bragg Ln	100	75	12	13
Buckner Rd.	68	56	8	4
Byrd Dr.	88	69	11	8
George St.	18	15	2	1
Grant Ave.	48	36	11	1
Hampton Rd.	18	15	1	2
Hood Rd.	58	44	8	6
Maury Ln	42	27	9	6
Pickett Ln	30	19	5	6

Item	Report				
	Taney Rd	212	140	64	8
	Town Ln.	42	33	9	0
		860.00	641	148	71
	Compliance	74.53%			
	Violation	17.21%			
	Extension	8.26%			
	Financial Reports: July Financial Report a	and Income Statem	ent		
F.	Board members Simps the event and think that 2. Community Vitality time effective immediate around the "See Sometimpetus for a series calcinterest and concern to Bullying Prevention, Sand School Attendance Rodriquez want to collevening workshops tall among other topics. The are important around under the New Business:	officer Program reately. CVO Rodriqueling, Say Something, Say Some	ted next year. eports that CVO I nez would like to ng" topic. CM Ca onversations that nese will include Dating Violence, nager Carroll mer called "Commun lence, vaping and	Rodriquez will be b host a Community arroll would like to will focus on variou Gun Violence, Don Opioid Awareness, ationed that both sho ity Conversations" other gateway drug	ack with us full Conversation use that as the us topics of nestic Violence, Mental Health, e and CVO that will be early gs, opioid abuse
	Board member Board member Christmas Gift how our progra community clea	Patrick Simpson sa Program for Georg m will work this yeanup and a bullying	nid that he would getown South Cor ear with program g prevention work	nitectural and Maint be willing to help in munity Manager (participants having ashop this year.	f needed. Carroll explained
G.	Executive Session: N	To items to discuss			
Н.	Christmas Gift 2. November 14,	23 – Community C	Budget Workshop		rkshop for



11/12/	2023		